Oliver Hoban

From: Planning Liaison <Planning.Liaison@uuplc.co.uk>

Sent: 15 May 2023 09:38

To: Oliver Hoban

Subject: RE: 4/23/2011/0F1 - FORMER KANGOL FACTORY, CLEATOR MILLS, CLEATOR

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk

Good morning Oliver

The new information was forwarded to the Developer Engineer, Tom Bethell, he has confirmed no updated
response letter required (New FRA does not discuss drainage for this application).

Kind regards

Tracy Churchman

United Planning Analyst

Planning, Landscape and Ecology

Utilities M: 07901 111488

Water for the North West Emall: I?I'a'nnlng.Llalson@uupIc.co.uk
unitedutilities.com

If you have received a great service today why not tell us?
Visit: unitedutilities.com/wow

Our Planning Team can be contacted by email at Planning.Liaison@uuplc.co.uk

From: Oliver Hoban [mailto:Oliver.Hoban@Cumberland.gov.uk]

Sent: 19 April 2023 11:14

To: Planning Liaison <Planning.Liaison@uuplc.co.uk>

Subject: 4/23/2011/0F1 - FORMER KANGOL FACTORY, CLEATOR MILLS, CLEATOR

EXTERNAL EMAIL This email originated outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Please find attached a consultation letter relating to the above planning application.

The submitted plans and documents can be viewed on the Councils web site using the following
link:
https://www.copeland.gov.uk/planning/application-search

Comments should be sent to the following e mail address within the next 21 days:
development.control@copeland.gov.uk



Kind regards,

Oli Hoban

Digital Support Officer | Development Management
Thriving Place and Investment | Cumberland Council
The Market Hall | Market Place | Whitehaven | CA28 7JG
T. 01946 598391

cumberland.gov.uk
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This email is confidential and is for the attention of the addressee only. Cumberland Council accept no
responsibility for information, errors or omissions contained in it. We make every effort to keep our
network free from viruses. You should independently check this e-mail and any attachments for viruses, as
we can take no responsibility for any computer viruses that might be transferred by way of this e-mail.
The information contained in this e-mail is intended only

for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain

legally privileged or confidential information or otherwise

be exempt from disclosure. If you have received this Message

in error or there are any problems, please notify the sender

immediately and delete the message from your computer. You

must not use, disclose, copy or alter this message for any

unauthorised purpose. Neither United Utilities Group PLC nor

any of its subsidiaries will be liable for any direct, special,

indirect or consequential damages as a result of any virus being

passed on, or arising from the alteration of the contents of

this message by a third party.

United Utilities Group PLC, Haweswater House, Lingley Mere
Business Park, Lingley Green Avenue, Great Sankey,
Warrington, WAS 3LP

Registered in England and Wales. Registered No 6559020

www.unitedutilities.com
www.unitedutilities.com/subsidiaries



